



Ariel <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Yacine Belaid Hours for Server Order on 2/28

Matthew Gaughan <Matthew_Gaughan@gap.com>

Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 10:19 AM

To: Ariel <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, Jared Sablan <jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: Alexandra Barton <Alexandra_Barton@gap.com>, Penelope Manalili <Penelope_Manalili@gap.com>, Noelle Poston <Noelle_Poston@gap.com>, Jennifer Miller <Jennifer_W_Miller@gap.com>, SF Ops Team Acrobat <sfops@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "acrobat.tsheetsSF" <acrobat.tsheetssf@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

I remember him being here for the event Thursday evening. Please go ahead and pay for the hours worked

Matt

From: Ariel [mailto:ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com]**Sent:** Tuesday, March 05, 2019 9:44 AM**To:** Jared Sablan <jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com>**Cc:** Matthew Gaughan <Matthew_Gaughan@gap.com>; Alexandra Barton <Alexandra_Barton@gap.com>; Penelope Manalili <Penelope_Manalili@gap.com>; Noelle Poston <Noelle_Poston@gap.com>; Jennifer Miller <Jennifer_W_Miller@gap.com>; SF Ops Team Acrobat <sfops@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; acrobat.tsheetsSF <acrobat.tsheetssf@acrobatoutsourcing.com>**Subject:** Re: Yacine Belaid Hours for Server Order on 2/28

Hello Gap Team,

Could you please let us know if this employee worked by 11am today?

Our payroll process is changing and we are in need of the hours in order to ensure our staff are mailed out their checks and are received by Friday.

Any assistance would be appreciated.

Thank you

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 5:50 PM Jared Sablan <jared@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:

Hi All,

Can you confirm if Yacine worked on Thursday? He states he signed in and out with Alexandra for the following hours:

1 pm - 10 pm with a 30-minute lunch



Jared Sablan

Senior Operations Manager, San Francisco



665 3rd St • San Francisco, CA 94107

P: (415) 431-8826 ext. 1 • F: (415) 431-1580



--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "SF Ops Team" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to sfops+unsubscribe@acrobatoutsourcing.com.

To post to this group, send email to sfops@acrobatoutsourcing.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/acrobatoutsourcing.com/d/msgid/sfops/CAFe-vK1xpi8xEXHzDviihF_TChZA%3DHq-U6rzzmbVAJMh0r_bOA%40mail.gmail.com.

--

Best,

Ariel Hasbun

Operations Manager: San Francisco



Hours M-F 6 am-2:30 pm

665 3rd Street, Suite 415 • San Francisco, CA 94107

P: 415-373-1218 • F: (415) 431-1580

If you are placing a last minute order or calling off a shift,

please call our 24-hour answering service at (415) 431-8826 ext. 2207



This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies of the original message.